

## **North Petherton Town Council**

**5 Acland Round**

**Cotford St.Luke**

**Taunton**

**TA41JL**

**Tel 01823 431702**

**Email: townclerk@nptc.info**

**Notice is hereby given that a meeting of North Petherton Town Council will take place in Moorland Village Hall at 7:15 pm on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> February 2019 to discuss the following matters.**

**Rod Latham**

**Town Clerk**

### **AGENDA**

- 1. Apologies for absence.**
- 2. Declarations of interests**
- 3. Dispensations**
- 4. Co-option – to consider filling the current vacancy by co-option**
- 5. Community Time**
- 6. Minutes – to consider the minutes of the meeting held on 7<sup>th</sup> January 2019**
- 7. Matters arising – to consider any matters arising not dealt with elsewhere on the agenda**
- 8. Mayor's report**
- 9. Members' reports – to receive reports from Members who have attended meetings on behalf of the Council**
- 10. Planning application – to consider application No. 37/18/00108 deferred from the Planning meeting**
- 11. Finance**
  - a. Monitoring report**
  - b. Items for payment**
- 12. Huntworth Railway Bridge. – to consider any actions that could be taken during the road closure period.**
- 13. North Petherton Library – progress report**
- 14. Wilstock & Stockmoor Forum- matters arising from the January meeting**
- 15. Annual review – the Town Clerk to report on issues and plans for 2019 including election protocol**
- 16. Correspondence**
- 17. Matters of Report – to consider urgent items and matters of report agreed by the Chairman**

